State of Florida ORIGH I\ AL

Public Serbice Commission

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: January 25, 1999
TO: Roy Yourig, Esquire

FROM: Wm. Cochran ating, Senior Attorney, Division of Legal
Services WX t

RE: Docket No. 990023-EM - Petition by City of Lakeland for
determination of need for MclIntosh Unit 5 and proposed
conversion from simple to combined cycle.

Via Facsimile

Please note that staff will conduct an Issue
Conference for the above-referenced docket at the
and place:

10:00 a.m., Friday, January 29, 1999
Gerald L. Gunter Building, Room 362
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida

An informal meeting between staff and the City of Lakeland

¥ i i
will be held immediately following the Issue Identif:ication
Conference. The meeting will be limited to a discussi 'L Weeh
stalf and the City of Lakeland concerning the above-retferon
docket . Parties are welcome to be present and observe, but
attendance is not required. Please note that the meeting w
be an open forum for discussion or questioning of the pet it e
I anyone has any questions concerning this meeting, please contact
Judy Harlow at (B50) 413-6700 or Cochran Eeating ot (850) 413-0lo0,
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